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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #16-059 
                            
BID NUMBER: 16-059   ISSUE DATE:   Tuesday, August 16, 2016 
 
(REVISED) OPENING DATE: Wednesday, September 7, 2016  OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM 
(NIST Eastern) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Historic Courthouse, Suite #239 (Purchasing) 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [Voluntary-On Own]  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Design/Build of Expandable Speculation Shell Building 
Commodity Code(s):        90664, 91846 
  
This addendum will amend BID #16-059, Design/Build of Expandable Speculation Shell Building 
originally issued on Friday, August 5, 2016.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered 
correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are also 
available online at: http://www.georgetowncountysc.org, select Quick Links, “Bid Opportunities” and 
“Current Bids.”   
 
   
 
Question 1: Is there an estimated cost or budget available for this project? 
   
Answer: The targeted budget for this project per the department is $1.5 Million.     
 
   
 
Question 2: Do either of the sites need storm water retention ponds? 
   
Answer: The speculation shell building site currently has an engineered retention pond to 

accommodate a 40,000 sq. ft. pad so additional storm water engineering will need to be 
done to accommodate the 60,000 sq. ft. speculation shell building. 
The new pad ready site currently has none, so yes, storm water will need to be done for 
this site. 

 
   
 
Question 3: If they don’t where do we need to pipe storm water to? 
   
Answer: In addition to the listed on-site retention, all public infrastructure is located at curb. 
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Question 4: What size building do we grade lot 10 for & parking? 
   
Answer: Please grade lot 10 for a 40,000 sq. ft, building with appropriate parking. 
 
   
 
 
Question 5: Are we responsible for civil engineering drawings for both sites? 
   
Answer: Yes, Contractor is responsible for civil engineering drawings for both sites. 
 
   
 
 
Question 6: Are OCRM permits still valid for both sites or are we responsible for getting those permits? 
   
Answer: Yes, per the department, Owner provided OCRM permits are still valid for both sites.  
 
   
 
 
Question 7: Can bid time be extended?  Contractors are busy right now and another week or two for a 

design/build proposal would help make bids more competitive. 
   
Answer: Yes, we will extend the bid out by one week.  The new timeline is as follows: 
 
(REVISED) Time Line: Invitation for Bid #16-059 

Item Date Time Location* 

Advertised Date of Issue: Friday, August 5, 2016 n/a n/a 
Pre-Bid Conference & Site Inspection: Voluntary-On Own n/a n/a 
Inquiry Cut-Off Time: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:00PM ET Suite 239 
Bids Must be Received on/or Before: Wednesday, September 7, 

2016 
3:00PM ET Suite 239 

Public Bid Opening & Tabulation: Wednesday, September 7, 
2016 

3:00PM ET Suite 239 

Interviews: Monday, September 26, 2016 TBD TBD 
County Council Review: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 5:30PM ET Council Chambers 
Target Notice to Proceed (NTP): Monday, October 24, 2016 n/a n/a 
*All locations in the Old County Courthouse, 129 Screven Street, Georgetown, SC unless otherwise stated.   
 
   
 
 
Question 8: Are there any documents that might show the setbacks and easements for the lot the building 

is to be constructed on? 
   
Answer: Please see the combination Plat attached that has been provided by the planning 

department.  According to the planning department, “This property is zoned HI.  The 
setbacks are 50’ front, 30’ side, 30’ rear, and 33’ corner, using Technology Drive as the 
front.  HI does allow for a height increase above 35’, the setbacks are then increased to 
accommodate the height.  The 50’ front yard setback is in place regardless of height.” 

 
   



 
 
Question 9: Are site drawings available for the grading that was done previously? 
   
Answer: No, we do not have this information. 
 
   
 
Question 10: Who was the grading contractor that did the grading? 
   
Answer: Our contract was with Roebuck Buildings Co., Inc. so grading would have most likely 

been sub-contracted out by that contractor.  Therefore, we cannot confirm who the 
sub-contractor was that did the grading but the County is aware of two sub-
contractors, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. and Sabine & Waters, Inc., as being sub-
contractors used by the awarded Contractor that had some involvement with the last 
project. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
Bid #16-059 

Design/Build of Expandable Speculation Shell Building    
Mandatory Submittal Form 

 
To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 
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